
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Motzday, 
9 May 1949, at 10.30 a.w. 

Chairnzaît: General Carlos P. ROMULO 
(Philippines). 

to memberdxip in the United Na- 
tions (A@lS) (continueil) 

Mr.. C. MALIK (Lebanon) recalled that the 
Committee had before it the revised draft resolu- 
tion submitted by his delegation (A/AC.24/62/ 
Rev.1,). With a view to further simplification, 
the Lebanese delegation had decided to alter the 
operative part by omitting paragraph 2 and sub- 
stituting the following text for the paragraph 1: 
“Resolves to defer to its fourth regular session 
action on the admission of Israel to membership 
of the United Nations”. The preamble of docu- 
ment A/AC.24/62/Rev.Z remained as it appeared 
in document A/AC24/62/Rev. 1. 

Mr. Malik thought the discussion on the appli- 
cation of Israel had thrown considerable light on 
the question and had shown how wise it had 
been to refer this problem to a Committee. Those 
who yoted in favour of the immediate admission 
of Israel to the United Nations would be able 
to weigh all the consequences of their attitude. 
Those, on the other hand, who preferred that 
Israel should be admitted only during the fourth 
regular session of the General Assembly, -would 
ah know what their attitude implied. Israel 
itself would bene& from that procedure, for, if 
it were admitted to membership at the third ses- 
sion, it could always in the future take advantage 
of the fact that it had been admitted to the United 
Nations after making its attitude quite clear on 
some points, and purposefully leaving its posi- 
tion on certain other questions vague. If, on’ the 
contrary, IsraeSs admission to the Organization 
was deferred to the fourth session, Israel would 
know that it must conform to the decisions and 
wishes of the United Nations. 

Mr. Malik wished to deal only with the three 
main issues involved in the question of the ad- 

’ mission of Israel and, at the same time, with the 
arguments advanced by the representative of Is- 
rsel. These were, first, the question of the con- 
nexion between the acceptanœ by Israel of the 
decisions of the General Assembly and its admis- 
sion to the United Nations ; secondly, the problem 
of refugees ; and thirdly, the fate of Jerusalem. 

With respect to the negotiations at Lausanne, 
Mr. Mal& recalled that the representative of Israel 
had declared at the 45th meeting that the Govern- 
ment of Israel had informed the Co&liation 
Commission that it regarded the Lausanne Con- 
ference not as a preliminary exchange of views 
but as an attempt by the two parties to arrive at 
8 Anal settlement. The representative of Israel 
had further stated that his Govermnent was await- 
ing the reply of the Arab States and that the 
whole issue of peace and stability in the Near 
Rast depended on that reply. That statement 
seemed to indicate that, while Israel desired a 
final settlement of the question, the Arab States 
had net yet expressed such a wish. 

Teme à Lake Success, New-York, 
le lundi 9 mai 1949, à 10 h. 30. 

Président: Le général Carlos P. ROZVXULO 
(~bi~~~~~). 

M. C. MWK (Liban) rappelle que la Commis- 
sion est saisie actuellement du projet de résolution 
revis& soumis par sa délégation (A/AC.24/62/ 
Rev.1). En vue de le simplifier encore, la d&léga- 
tien du Liban a décidé d’en modifîer le dispositif 
en supprimant le paragraphe 2 et en substituant au 
paragraphe 1 le texte suivant: “Décide de ren- 
voyer à sa quatrième session ordiuaire toute déci- 
sion quant à l’admission d%raël à 1’Orgimisation 
des Nations Unies”. Le préambule du documeut 
A/AC24/62/Rev.2 est le même que celui du de- 
ctmlerl C24/62/Rev. 1. 

M. estime que le débat sur la demande 
d’admission d’Israël a permis d’élucider considéra- 
blement la question et démontre combien il a été 
sage de renvoyer ce problème eu Commission. 
Ceux qui voteront en faveur de l’admissiou immé- 
diate d’Israël à l’Organisation des Nations Unies 
pourront mesurer toutes les conséquences de leur 
attitude. D’autre part, ceux qui pr+f&nt qu’Ia- 
raël ne soit admis à I’Orgauisation qu’au cours de 
la quatrième session ordinaire de l’Assemblée gé- 
nérale sauront également œ qu’implique leur atti- 
tude. Israël lui-même bénéficiera de cette procé- 
dure, puisque, s’il est admis à l’Organimtion des 
Natrons Unies au cours de la troisième ses.&~, 
il pourra toujours, à l’avenir, se prévaloir du fait 
qu’il a été admis parmi les Nations Unies en fai- 
sant clsirement connaître son attitude sur certains 
points et en laissant volontairement imprécises 
certaines autres questions. Si, au contraire, son 
admission à l’Organisation des Nations Unies est 
renvoyée à la quatri&ne session, il saura qu’il lui 
faut se conformer aux décisions et aux désirs des 
Nations Unies. 

M. Mal& désire se borner à examiner les trois 
aspects fondamentaux de la question de l’admis- 
sion d’Israël et, concurremment, les thèses soute- 
nues par le représentant d’Israël. Il s’agit d’abord 
dura 
de 1 

,prt existaut e$re l’accepta$on des décisions 
ssemblee generale par Israel et son adnus- 

sion aux Nations Unies ; il s’agit ensuite du pro- 
blème des 
Jérusalem. 

réfugiés et, en troisième lieu, du sort de 

M. Malik rappelle ‘que le représentant d’Israël 
a déclaré à la 45ème séance, à propos des négocia- 
tions de Lausanne, que le Gouvernement d’Israël 
a informé la Commission de conciliation qu’il con- 
sidère la Conférence de Lausanne non.pas comme 
un échange de vues préliminaire, mais comme Une 
tentative faite par les deux parties pour aboutir à. 
un r&glement définitif. Le représentant d’Israël a 
dé&&, en outre, que son Gouvernement attend la 
réponse des Etats arabes et que toute la question 
de la paix et de la stabilité dans le Proche-Orient 
dé 
in 8” 

d .de cette réponse. Cette d&laration semble 
iquer ue, alors qu’Israël souhaite un règlement 

d&nitif e la questmn, les Etats arabes n’ont pas (4 
encore exprime un tel désir. , 



The question was not as simple as it seemed. 
The terms on which Israel envisaged such a settle- 
ment must first be known. It should not be for- 
gotten that before sending a delegation to Lau- 
sanne, the Govemment of Israel had informed the 
Conciliation Commission that it rejected two of 
the principles established by the General Assembly 
in the resolution of 11 December 1948 (194 (III) ) 
on wbich the work of conciliation was based. 

The Arab States, for their part, had made it 
clear from the outset that they would not take 
part in any negotiations for a fmal settlement of 
the question unless Israel were prepared to agree, 
at least in principle, to the re atriation 

E 
of the 

refugees, as provided for in’ the errera1 Assembly 
resolution. It was true that Israel desired peace, 
but on its own terms, and it opposed the ?eturn 
of close to a million Arab refueees to their homes. 
Israel’s acceptance of the’prinriples laid down by 
the Assembly for the repatriation of the refugees 
and for the internationalization of Jerusalem was 
an essential prerequisite for the opening of any 
negotiations in view of a final settlement of the 
question. 

Turning next to the question whether Israel’s 
application for membership was governed solely 
by the provisions of Article 4 of the Charter or 
whether it was dependent on other factors which 
the Assembly must take into account, Mr. Malik 
recalled that the representative of Israel, after 
studying the jurisprudence relating to the admis- 
sion of new Members, had stated at the 45th meet- 
ing that, in his opinion any application for ad- 
mission was zovemed solelv bv Article 4. The 
representativc”of Israel had >lso referred, in that 
conneuion, to the advisory opinion of the Inter- 
national Court of Justice of 28 May 194Sr and to 
the General Assembly resolution of 8 December 
1948 (197 (III)) conceming that advisory 
opinion. 

Mr. Malik felt that the Israeli representative’s 
interpretation of Article 4 of the. Charter was a 
very narrow one which did not correspond to that 
of the International Court of Justice. The repre- 
sentative of Israel had failed to mention the fact 
that, in the opinion of the. International Court of 
Justice, an appreciation of such circumstances of 
fhct as would make it possible to verify the exist- 
ence of the requisite conditions was not precluded ; 
that Article 4 did not forbid the tal$ng into ac- 
Count of any factor which could, reasonably and 
in good faith, be connected with the conditions laid 
down in that Article ; and that no relevant politi- 
cal factor, that is, no factor connected with the 
conditions of admission, should be excluded. Mr. 
Malik was therefore unable to agree with the 
views of the representative of Israel. It must not 
be forgotten, indeed, that the establishment of the 
State of Israel had resulted from a decision of 
the General Assembly of the United Nations and 
that, in accordance with the opinion of the Inter- 
national Court of Justice, Israel’s conduct with 
regard to the. decisions of the Assembly must be 
considered as a political factor which should be 
taken into account in deciding the question of its 
admission to the United Nations. 

The case of Israel could not be compared with 
those of Afghanistan, Burma, Pakistan, or Yemen, 
which did not owe their existence as States to the 

La question n’est pas aussi simple qu’elle le 
paraît; en effet, il y a lieu de savoir à quelles con- 
ditions Israël envisage un tel règlemen:. Il ne faut 
pas oublier qu’avant d’envoyer une delégation à 
Lausanne, le Gouvernement d’Israël a fait savoir 
à la Commission de conciliation qu’il rejetait deux 
des principes posés par l’Asemblée ginérale dans 
la resolution du 11 décembre 1948 ( 194 (III) ) qui 
sert de base aux travaux de conciliation. 

De leur côté, les stats arabes ont fait savoir dès 
1~ début qu’ils ne participeraient à aucune négo- 
uatron en vue d’un règlement définitif de la ques- 
tion à moins qu’Israël ne soit disposé à accepter 
au moins le principe du rapatriement des réfugiés, 
prévu dans la résolution de l’Assemblée générale. 
A vrai dire, Israël désire la paix, mais à ses pro- . 
pres conditions, et il s’oppose à ce que pr$s d’un 
million de refugi6s arabes retournent dans leurs 
foyers. Or, l’acceptation par Israël des principes 
posés par l’Assemblée pour le rapatriement des 
réfugiés et l’internationalisation de Jérusalem cons- 
titue une condition indispensable préalable à l’ou- 
verture de toutes négociations tendant à un règle- 
ment définitif de la question. 

Examinant ensuite la question de savoir si la 
demande d’admission d’Israël ressortit uniquement 
à l’application de l’Article 4 de la Charte ou si 
elle est sujette à d’autres conditions dont l*Assem- 
blée doit tenir compte, M. Malik rappelle que le 
représentant d’Israël, après s’être livré à nne 
étude de la jurisprudence en matière d’admission 
de nouveaux Membres, a déclaré à la 45ème 
séance qu’à son avis, seul 1’Article 4 rédt I’exa- 
men d’une demande d’admission ; le représentant 
d’Israël s’est également référé à ce propos à l’avis 
consultatif émis par la Cour intetnationaIe de JUS- 
tice le 28 mai 1948r et à la résolution de l'Assent- 
blée générale en date du 8 décembre 1948 (197 
(III j ) relative à cet avis cr.clsultatif. 

M. Mali estime que le représeutaut d’Israël 
interprète PArticle 4 de la Charte d’une manière 
très restrictive, qui ne correspond pas à l’inter- 
prétation de la Cour internationale de Justice. 
Celle-ci précise - ce que le rep&entant d’Israël 
a néglige de faire remarquer - qu’une apprécia- 
tion des circonstances de fait, qui permettrait de 
s’assurer de l’existence des conditions requises, 
n’est pas exclue et que l’Article 4 n’interdit pas 
de tenir compte de tout facteur qui, raisonnable- 
ment et de bonne foi, peut être considéré comnie 
se rapportant aux conditions figurant à cet Article, 
et enfin qu’aucun facteur politique pertinent, c’est- 
à-dire ayant trait aux conditions d’admission, n’est 
à exclure. C’est pourquoi M. Mal& ne peut ad- 
mettre le point de vue du représentant d’Israël. 
En effet, on ne peut pas ignorer que l’Etat d’Israël 
est issu d’une décision de l’Assemblée générale 
des Nations Unjes, et que, conformément à l’avis 
de la Cour internationale de Justice, sa conduite 
à l’égard des décisions de 1’Assemblee constitue 
un facteur politique dont il faut tenir compte‘ avant 
de se prononcer au sujet de son admission aux 
Nations Unies. 

Le cas d’Israël ne peut‘ être comparé à ce& 
de l:Afghanistan, de la Birmanie, du Pakistao 
ou db Yémen qui, eux, ne doivent pas leur exis- 

l V~lr Ad+&& db Etat aus N~atkms Unks (Ckurk 
ArticI+ 4), avis conswltatif: C.I.J. Recu$l 1948, p&e 57. 

329 Va^_-. .- .- 



United Nations. Mr. Malïl recalled the provisions 
of the General Assembly resolution of 29 Novem- 
ber.1947 (181 (II)) concerning the admission. of 
the Jewish State to the Unite Nations, whxh 
referred to the independence of the Arab State 
or of the Jewish State “as envisaged in this plan”. 
Mr. Malik pointed out that the representative of 
Israel had failed to recall that specific provision. 
Kowever, the State of Israel could be admitted to 
the United Nations only if it complied with the 
provisions of that resolution. 

’ 

tente, en tant qu’Etats, aux Nations Unies. M. 
Malik rappelle les dispositions de la résolution 
de l’Assemblée générale en date du 29 novembre 
1947 (1Sl (II) ) coucemaut l’admission de l’Etat 
juif aux Nations Unies, qui font mention de l’in- 
dépendance de 1’Etat arabe ou de 1’Etat juif “telle 
qu’elle est prévue dans le . . , plan de partage.>) 
M. Malik souligne que le représenmt d’Israël a 
omis de rappeler cette disposition précise. Pour- 
tant, ce n’est que dans le cas où lXt.at d’Isti1 
se conformerait àux dispositions de cette résolu- 
ion qu’il pourrait être admis à l’Organisation des 
Nations Unies. 

Moreover, the representative of Israel was mis- D’autre part, le représentant d’Israël se mé- 
taken as to the respective powers of the Security prend quant aux attributions respectives du Con- 
Cou& Fnd of the General Assemhly in the mat- seil de sécurité et de l’Assembl&e g&érale en la 
ter. Thus he had stated at the 45th meeting that matière. En effet, il a déclaré à la 45&me séance 
in the case of every other admission to member- aue dans tous les autres cas d’admission d’un nou- 
ship, the resolution of the Security Cou&l had teau Membre, la résolution du Conseil de sécurité 
been decisive in determining confirmation by the a été décisive lorsau’il s’est ati d’obtenir la con- 
General Assembly. The representative of Israel tùmation de SAs&nblée ‘gén&ale. Le repr&en- 
seemed to think that the admission of a new Mem- tant d’Isti1 semble croire que l’admission d’un 
ber should be &ected merely by the confirmation 
on the part of the General Assembly of a decision 

nouveau Membre ne doit se faire que par simple 

of the Se+rity Council. Nothing was further from 
co&rmation de la part de l’Assemblée g&&ale 
d’une décision du Conseil de sécurité. Rien n’est 

the truth. The truth was that the Security Council 
confined itself to recommending the admission of 

plus éloigné de la vérité ; en e@et, le Conseil de 
sécurité se borne à recomman der l’admission d’un 

a new Member and the General Assembly decided 
on that admission. Thus the General Assembly 

nouveau Membre et l’Assemble générale se pro- 

did nqt have to confirm the decision of the Security 
nonce au sujet de cette admission. II ne s’agit donc 

Coumzil; but to take a decision making such admis- 
pas pour l’Assemblée générale de co&rmer la dé- 

sion efhxtive. The Security Council did not have 
cision du Conseil de sécurité, mais bien de prendre 
une décision rendant l’admission &ective. Le Con- 

sole authority to de!ermine whether or not an 
applicant State was peace-loving; it was the Gen- 

seil de sécurité n’est pas seul à d&erminer si un 

eral Assembly which fmally decided whether or 
Etat candidat est ou n’est pas pacifique; c’est l’As- 

net Israel fulfilled the conditions necessary for its 
semblée générale qui doit juger, en dernier res- 

admission. 
sort, si Israël remplit les conditions requises pour 
son admission. 

It Was clear, therefore, that the question was 
not governed solely by Article 4 of the Charter and 
that the structure of the State of &srael, the prob- 
lem of the refurrees and the future of Terusalem 

Il est clair, & conséquent,. que l’&ticle 4 de 
la Charte n’est pas seul à régir cette question et il 
est évident que la structure de YEtat d’Israël, le 
problème des réfugiés et le sort de Jérusalem cons- 
tituent des éléments tout à fait pertinents, se rap- 
portant directement à l’admission d%raêl à 1’Or- 
ganisation des Nations Unies. 

constituted very-relevant factors directly connected 
with the admission of Israel to membershir, in the 
United Nations. 

Referring next to the problem of the refugees, 
Mr. Mal& stated that the policy of the State of 
Israel was not in conformity with the decisions 
of the General Assembl ; it was clear that the 
Govemment of Israel id not subscribe to the d’ 
DrinciDle that the refuerees who desired to return 
io the% homes and livëat peace with their neigh- 
bours could do SO. The renresentative of Pakistan 
had shown (49th meetini) &at when the Prime 
Minister of Israel had remarked that the Govem- 
ment of Israel did not exclude the possibility of 
the repatriation of a limited number Of refugees, 
he had promised nothing definite. The Prime 
Minister’s statement actually contained foùr nega- 
tive formulations; “does not”, “exclude”, “possi- 
bility”, and “limlted”. The tmth was that Israel 
did not accept the principle of repatriation set 
forth in paragraph 11 of the resolution of 11 De- 
cember 1948. Indeed the Israeli representative had 
never said that his Government intended to respect 
the General Assembly’s decisions regarding the 
repatriation of refugees or to co-operate with the 
United Nations in the im&tnentation of that de- 
cision; on the contrary, he had refrained from 
committing himself in any way whatsoever even 
with regard to limited repatriation. If the Israeli 
representative had merely stated briefly that his 
Govemment wholly accepted the resolution of 

Passant alors au problème des réfugiés, M. 
Malik souligne que la politique suivie par l’Etat 
d’Israël n’est pas conforme aux décisions de SAs- 
semblée générale; il est clair que le Gouvernement 
d’Israël n’accepte pas le principe du retour dans 
leurs foyers des réfugiés qui désirent y retourner 
et vivre en paix avec leurs voisins. Le repré&n- 
tant du Pakistan a démontré (49ème séance) qu’en 
indiquant que le Gouveîilement d’Israël n’exclut 
pas la possibilité de rapatrier un aomtibre restreint 
de réft:&és, le Pr&ier Ministre d’Israël n’a fait 
aucune promesse concrète ; en effet, cette déclara- 
tion contient quatre formules de caractère négatif: 
“ne pas”, “exclut”, “possibilités” et “restreint”. 
La vérité, c’est qu’Israël n’accepte pas le principe 
du rapatriement, établi dans le paragraphe 11 de 
la résolution du 11 décembre 1948. En effet, ja- 
mais le représentant d’Israël n’a déclaré que son 
Gouvernement avait l’intention de respecter les 
décisions de l’Assemblée générale en ce qui con- 
cerne le rapatriement des réfugiés et de coopérer 
avec les Nations Unies en ce qui concerne la mise 
en œuvre de cette décision ; au contraire, il s’est 
abstenu de s’engager de quelque manière que ce 
fût, même en ce qui concerne des rapatriements 
restreints. Si le représentant d’Israël s’était borné, 
en quelques mots, à déclarer que son Gouverne- 
ment accepte intégralement la résolution du 11 



und itself to implement it, the 
n would have been quite different and the 

of the Lebanese Government would have 

Tbe Press had, however, reported that the 

& &dotts piece of bargaiuing, tbe victims of 
which were none otbei than the unfortunate 

was nq reason for thinking that 
to respect either the decisions of 
eml$y in the m#ter or the human 

righti to the enjayment of which the refugees were 
entitled. On the contrary,. there was every reason 
for .$&eving that the Israeli Govevent intended, 

what it called negotiations for a peace set- 
to exact a price for the return of even 

a limited number of refugees to their homes. In 
those circumstances, to admit Israel into the 

Nations durin 
Assembly cou d only encourage.it to con- f 

the current session-of the 

tmue ~ts policy of bargaining. Indeed, .{t would be 
unt to repudiating the Genet=.; ,Assembly 

resolutiok of 11 December 1948. 

The point’ at issue regard& Jerusa& was 
whetkr that City would lx internationalized or 
partitioned. During bis long statement at the 45tb 
meeting the israeli representative had. not made 
a single.atK~tio~ to the effect that his Gave? 
ment had no intention *of, iucorporating thq C?~J 
of )2rusalem in its terrrtory ; the only concluslon 
which could be drakn ,from ee @&$sion was 
that ti- Israeli Govemment ‘apparently intended 
to inckporate~ the New City àf Jerusalem in iti 
territory. The problem went far beyond a dispu$e 
between Jews and Arabs ; it concernd what wzx 
most sacred in Western civilitition and. the repre. 
sentativeh of Istiel, had therefore. felt it ‘necessarq 
to de stakinents to. reassure public o$nion, ed 
th&religfous cirkles conccrned. : 

L ‘,. 
,.Y 

President Weizmann had stated, ‘in connexion 
with bis interview with :Cardinal. Spellman, thai 
the diver enciés of view b&ween Istiel and tht 
Cathtilic’ 8 hurch were being smoothed out ; shortlJ 
after President Weizman left the. United, Staks 
however, Cardinal Spellman had. stakd that hc 
had said that the aims of Isiael and,‘thost: of the 
Cath& Church in the matter Of Jemsalti; al 
though not identical, were nevertheless reconcila 
ble. That declaration implied that according tc 
Mr. Weizmann himself, there’ w’+ stili divergencj 
of views on the sub;jw .:.betwe,n ,the .Catholic 
Church atid Israel. Cardinal Spell&u~ had adde< 
that unfortunately that divergency bore upon fun 
dament4 questions, including that of ,whether 
intern#ionalization as decided upon by’the United 
Nations shouid be carried out or abandoned. 

: . . 

0~ 7 May 1949 the N& York Tinses had 
lished an article from its Lausanne correspon 

ub- 
8 ent 

according to which the Israeli Governmeht had 
announced that it would not agree to the inter- 
nationalization of the New City,, yhich ,it wished 
to be permanently incorporated m the State 61 
Israel. The newspaper had also statd that, accord. 
ing tq Mr. Eban, the Israeli Government’s#?itudt 

lécembre et s’engage à la mettre à exécution, la 
situation aurait été topte différente et l’attitude du 
Gouvernement du Liban aurait été plus positive. 

Mais la presse a rapporté que le Gouvernemetit 
l’Israël a été iusau’à réwdier la déclaration de 
ion Président,’ M: Weiimann, suivant laquelle 
kraël était disposé à accepter le retour de loO.OQO 
-éfugiés dans leurs foyers, en Israël. L’attitude du 
+uverneme# $Israël représente manifestement 
m marchandage dont lez victimes ne sont autres 
lue les malheuréux réfugiés. Rien ne permet..de 
xoire qu’Israi3 a l’intention de respecter soit les 
Gisions de PAssembl&e générale en la matière, 
joit les droits de l’homme dont peuvent ‘se préva-’ 
.oir les réfugiés. A,u~c+r&e, tout porte à croire 
lue ,le Gouvernement d’Israël a l’intention, au 
:Ours de ce qu’il, appelle des négociations de paix, 
le faire payer le. retour dans leurs foyers même du 
nombre limité de réfugiés. qu’il autoriserait à re- 
boumer chez eux. Dans de telles conditions, l’ad- 
mission d’Israël à l’Organisation des Nations 
Unies au cours de la orésente session de-l’Assem- 
blée’générale ne pourkit que l’encourager à pou& 
suivre cette &litiaue de marchandaee : en fait. cela 
équivkdrait ‘à répudier la résolut& ‘de 1’Akn; 
blée générale en date du 11 décembre 1948. , 

En ce qui con&& 1~ s&t de J&u&m, il s’a& 
Ge savoir si c$te yill? ,=ra, interna+3ùal@e’ ou 
par@gée. Au cours de sa longne déclarati&,: a; I, 
45ème :S&IC~, le. kprésentant d’Israël n’a pas 
déclaré une seule foi que son,Gopvernement 4% 
pas l’intention d’incorporer la Ville de Jkusalem 
à son territoire; la seule conclusion qui puisse &re 
tir+ du débat, c’+st que. le Gouvernement d’Isi+ël 
semble avoir l’intention -dSncorporer .4a tiok$$lë 
Ville de-. Jérusalem dans ‘son territoire, ,Ce pro; 
blème dépassk de loin le cadre #un dil%&nd entn 
Juifs et Arabes; il.ressortit à ce qu’il’y’ a db plus 
sacré dans la ciiril+tio~ occidentale et c’tit pot@ 
cette rai.+ que les représentants d’Isr%41 tint chi 
né&s+ire de’ ‘tire des déclaratiti en ‘vu& “dè 
rassürer I’opinion~ Qublique et les milieux ec&sias- 
tiques. ‘. ;, ” ’ _;, ;: ,’ 

En effet, 1; président ~~%&zmann a clédar&.& 

“s 
ropos de l’entretien qu’il avait eu avec le car+ 
pellman; que les divergences de vues, *tant 

titre Israël et l’Egli+e ca$holi&+ @ l%cc~rreik$ . 
&ient en voie de .disparition ; cepdknt, ‘16 @& 
nal Spelhxian, parla@. &u de t&ti aprés, ‘que .lë 
président d’Israël eut qu$té les Etats-Un$, dit 
que le présidât Weizmann avait affik& que ,l~ 
buts d’Israël et de SEglise catholi@~~, :dans .la 
question de Jérusakm, bien que ifétant paS ideïl- 
tiques, étaient.,cependant coxiciliables. Cete dé&- 
ration ikipliqtie qu!, d5près M.. We+ann lui: 
même, il existe fouJours une divergence de Vues,’ 
en là matière, entre !Eglise katholique et Istil. 
Le cardinal, Spellman a ajouté que,’ malheureuse- 
ment, cette ditirgence porte sur des questiod 
fondamentales et notamment celle de savoir ,Si l’in- 
ternationalisation, telle qu’ellk ,a. et&: décidke par 
les Nations Unies, sera’ effectuée ou ?bandonn& 

‘1 
D’autre part, le New York Times du 7 & i9& 

a publié un article de son corres@ondant de L~U- 
sanne suivant lequel le Gouvernement d’Israël a 
manifesté. lkteption. de, ne. pas : wepter Rntema- 
tionalisatjon de la Ville neuve, qu’il désire incorp& 
rer définitivement dans 1’Etat d’Is&l. ‘Ce jo.urnal 
indique également que, suivant M. Eban;: la & 
tion du Gouvernem@ d’Israël est de. n’accept@ 



was that it would accept an international régime 
for the whole of Terusalem only on condition that 
that régime coniined its role- to the protection 
and snoervision of the Holv Places. The same 

konnced that the Arabs had changed their 
e and had agreed to the internationatization 

of the whoie of Jernsalem sud its suburbs. 

Another message from Lausanne by the same 
corresponde&, dat@d 8 May 1949, had asserted 
that it was becoming increasingly likely that as 
part of the over-all Palestine peace sefflement, 
Jerusalem would be partitioned between Israel and 
Jordan, instead of being placed under an inter- 
nationalré * e as originally decidd by the United 
Nations. r he message had also aflïrmed that the 
Conciliation Commission had distributed a ques- 
tionaaire to the delegations taking 

Y 
in the 

negotiations reqnesting them, inter Gz, to state 
whether they would prefer Jerusalem to be par- 
titioned or intemationalized. 

In the opinion of Mr. Malik, the Concili+ion 
Commission had exceeded its 
ing that questionnaire. The eo 

wers by distibnt- 
ommissmn had no 

right to ask the Governments participating in the 
negotiations whether or not they wished Jerusa- 
km to be partitioned. Moreover, he inted out 
tbat one member of the Conciliition eo ommission 
had resigned; that fact might he unimportant, but 
on the other hand it was possible that difficulties 
mi t have arisen within the Commissiou which 
haf resulted in the resignation of a member. 

l’he representatiye of @ael+had spoken of “n.zw 
th%ing’ in certam htgh urcles m connmon 
with the question. It. was not very di6cult to 

es which were the circles to which he referred. 
%x0 rding to that “‘new tbinking”, the interua- 
tional character of Terusalem was to be confined to 
the protection and-control of the Holy Places at 
Temdem: Terusakm was to be assimila@ into 
&e rest of’ Palestine, and intematioualization 
would mean that the Holy Places at Jerusalem 
would be protected in the same way and to the 
same degree as any other Holy Place in Palestine. 

The representative of Lebanon stated that he 
had lately received a letter from an eminent Cath- 
olic dignitary of the United States which enclosed 
a document entitled: “The Christian factor in thé 
Palestine equation”. The same document had also 
hein sent to most of the members 6f the Ad Hoc 
Political Committee and wonld, he thought, be 
published in many United States magazines and 
newspapers. The reamble, in which were set forth 
the reasons for f: t e Christians’ interest in Pales- 
.tine, ended with the words : 

“After centuries of sacrifice, cari Chri&ians now 
k expected to stand by or permit their interests 
to be lgnored or given ineffecti~e or dubious guar- 
anteee, as the burning problem of bringing peace 
to Palestine goes before the parliament of man at 
the United Nations?” 

Section 2 of that document, having retraced the 
historic significance of the Holy Places and corne 
down to modem times and to the latest historic 
events in Palestine, recalled the efforts of the 
Angle-American Commission and mentioned the 

un régime international pour l’ensemble de 
Salem qu’à la condition que ce ré 

Jérn- 

la protection et au contrôle des Lieux saints. Le 
même article déclare que les Arabes, après avoir 
modifié leur attitude, ont accepté l’internationalisa- 
tion de l’ensemble de Jérusalem et de ses fau- 
bourgs. ‘7 

Le 8 mai 1949, nne autre dépêche envoyée de 
Lausanne par le même correspondant sigualait 
qu’il deve+ de plus en plus vraisemblable que, 
dans le cadre d’un règlement général pour la 
Palestine, Jérusalem serait part@& entre Israël 
et la Jordanie au lien d’être placée sous un régime 
international comme les Nations Unies l’avaient 
initialement décidé. Dans la même dé * 

,Es”h” 
on lit 

que la Commission de conciliation a ’ tribut! aux 
délégations participant aux négociations un ques- 
tionnaire invitant les diverses délégations notam- 
meut à indiquer si elles préfèrent qu’il soit procédé 
an partage plutôt qu’à Yinternationalisation de Jé- 
rU.Salem. 

M. Malik estime que la Commission de concilia- 
tion a outrepassé son mandat en distribuant ce 
uestionnaire. 

d 
Cette Commission n’a pas le droit 

$ demander aux Gouvernements participant aux 
YJ?= ’ tions s’ils désirent ou non que l’on pro- 
c e an partage de J&usalem. D’autre part, M. 
Malik fait remarquer qu’un représentant à la Com- 
mission de conciliation a démissionné; ce fait peut 
être sans im~rtance, mais il n’est pas exclu que 
des di&dtes se soient manifestées au sein de 
cette Commission, entraînant la démission du re- 
présentant d’un membre. 

Le représeutant d’I4 a fait mention “d’idées 
nouvelles” t+uraient, à prop de cette que&- 
certains miheux dirigeaats; 11 est cependant dit& 
cile de dire quels &t l& milie&auxqnels se 
réfère le mmésentant d’Israël. Suivant ces “idées 
nouvelles”. ie caractère internatkmal de Jérusalem 
se home& à la protection et au co&rôle des 
Lieux saints à Témsakm: Témsakm serait assi- 
milée au reste dé la Pales& et l’intemationalisa- 
tion signilierait que les Lieux saints de Jérusalem 
seraient protégés de la même manière que tout 
antre Lien saint de Palestine, sans plus. 

k représentant du Liban déclare qu’il a reçu, 
dernièrement, une lettre émanant d’un haut digni- 
taire catholique des Etats-Unis, qui renfermait un 
docuînent intitulé : “Le facteur chrétien dans 
l’équation pcrlestinienne”. Le même document a 
d’ailleurs &é envoyé à la plupart des membres 
de la Commission nolitiaue soéciale et sera. uense- 
t-il, rmblié dans toute Ûne Série de revu&*et de 
jouriiaux américains. Le préambule, rappelant les 
raisims de l’attachement an’énrouvent les Chré- 
tiens & l’égard. de la Pale&e,* se termine ‘par ces 
mots : 

“Après des siècles de sacrifices, peut-on s’atten- 
dre à ce que les Chrétiens demeurent inactifs, 
qu’ils tol&rent de voir sacrifier leurs intérêts et de 
ne recevoir que des garanties inefficaces ou don- 
tenses, alors que le probl&ne brûlant du rétablisse- 
ment de la paix en Palestine est soumis au parle- 
ment de l’humanité. 1’Oreanisation des Nations 
Unies?“. 

La deuxième partie de ce document retrace la 
signification historique des Lieux saints, puis en 
vi& atnc temps mdemes et aux demi&G événe- 
ments de l’histoire de la Palestine: on v évoaue 
les efforts de la Commission angle-~éri&ine ; -00 



intervention of the United Nations to brina about 
a solution of the problem, including the York of 
the United Nations Special Committee on Pales- 
tine which had had tÔ present a majority and a 
minority report. It was pointed out tliat a11 those 
commissions had always had the intention of inter- 
nationalizing Jerusalem. 

Section 9, the title of which read: “Annexation 
versus internationalization”, stated that during the 
course of the struggle the Jews had seized the new 
City, while the Arabs of King Abdullah had taken 
possession of the Old City. They had hoth re- 
mained there since and had now set up civil gov- 
emments in addition to their military ones, which 
was tantamount to annexation. Israel had, in fact, 
transferred certain of its ministries and public 
services from Tel-Aviv to Jerusalem, thus dëmon- 
strating its intention to making Jerusalem its 
capital; it had done SO without the authorization 
of the United Nations and in soite of the orovisions 
of the resolution of Novembe; 1947, aciording to 
which the City of Jerusalem was to be established 
as an international enclave under United Nations 
trusteeship. 

Section 10 entitled : “General Assembly repeats 
the Terusalem dan” referred to the resolution of 
11 fiecember î948. It emphasized that the reso- 
lution’ provided for “special and separate” treat- 
ment, not for a11 the Holy Places of Palestine, 
but for Jerusalem and its surrounding villages and 
towns “under effective United Nations control.” 
Whatever interpretation might be given to that 
phrase, it could not be admitted that it authorized 
one or the other of the adjacent States to -proceed 
to the annexation of a part of Jerusalem to its 
territory. 

Section 11 brought out -the fact that Israel had 
requested admission to membership in the United 
N&ions even before its frontiers Lad been estab- 
lished and.the auestion of the enclave of Temsalem 
settled. Moreo<er, though some Israelis Gepeatedly 
a&med that they were not opposed to intemation- 
alization, the fact remained that the Prime Min- 
ister of Israel, Mr. Ben-Gurion, had stated last 
month that it must be understood once and for 
a11 that he did not want to hear, any more talk of 
the intemationalization of Jemsalem. In spite of 
assertions that Mr. Ben-Gurion had modified his 
attitude since then, nothing had been published 
in the Press to confirm that change of position. 
The reverse was the case, and Mr. Eban’s state- 
ment at the 45th meeting in no way bore out those 
assertions. In the circumstances, the author of the 
document concluded, was it just to admit a nation 
which even before attaining membership defied 
the decrees of the General Assembly ? 

Section 12 of the same document dealt with 
“the new thinkinq” about Jerusalem.’ Mr. Malik 
was astonished that the author of the document 
had known of those ideas, whereas the members 
.of the Committee had only just heard about them 
from Mr. Eban. That section, which was entitled 
‘?Is there a mitigated internationalization?” listed, 
only to refute them one by one, the various forms 
which the “new thinking” htid taken. It was sug- 
gested, for example, that the new City should be 
included in the sovereign territory of Israel and 

y parle de l’intervention de l’organisation des Na- 
&ns Unies pour apporter unësolution au pro- 
blème, des travaux de la Commission soéciale des 
Nations Unies pour la Palestine qui dut présenter 
deux rapports, l’un signé par la majorité de ses 
membres, l’autre par la minorité, et on y rappelle 
que toutes ces commissions ont toujours eu pour 
intention d’internationaliser Jérusalem. 

La neuvième partie du document, sui a pour 
titre : “Annexion ou internationalisation”, rap- 
pelle qu’au cours du conflit, les Juifs se sont em- 
parés de la Ville neuve, tandis que les Arabes du 
roi Abd,allah s’emparaient de la Ville vieille. Ils 
y sont demeurés depuis lors et ont maintenant 
doublé leurs gouvernements militaires de gouver- 
nements civils, ce qui équivaut à une annexion. 
Israël a, en fait, transféré certains de ses ministè- 
res et de ses services officiels de Tel-Ativ à Jem- 
salem, montrant ainsi son intention de faire de 
Jérusalem sa capitale, cela sans l’autorisation des 
Nations Unies et en dépit des dispositions de la 
résolution adoptée en novembre 1947, seloii 
laquelle la Ville de Jérusalem devait- constituer 
une enclave internationale placée, sous la tutelje 
des Nations Unies. 

La dixième partie, intitulée: “L’Assembl&e gé- 
nérale ratifie le régime prévu pour Jérusalem”, 
rappelle la résolution du 11 décembre 1948. On y 
met en relief que celle-ci prévoit un traitement 
“particulier et distinct”, non pour tous les Lieux 
saints de Palestine, mais ‘pour Jérusalem et ses 
environs, “sous le contrôle effectif des Nations 
Unies”. Quelle que soit l’interprétation ‘que l’ou 
puisse donner à ce’ membre de phrase, a&me ‘M. 
Malik, on ne saurait admettre qu’il autorise Sun 
ou l’autre des Etats aajacents à piocéder à l’an- 
nexion à son territoire d’une partie de. Jérusalem. <.. ,,. 

La onzième rtie du-document fait ensuite reS- 
sortir qu’Israe a demandé à être admis au sein “r 
de l’Organisation des Nations Unies avant même 
que ses frontières. aient été fixées et que la ques- 
tion de l’enclave de Jérusalem air été réglé& D’au- 
tre part,. alors que quelques Israéliens vont ai%- 
mant qu’ils ne sont pas opposés à l’intemationalisa- 
tion, le fait est que le Premier Ministre d’Israël, 
M. Ben-qu?ion, a déclaré, le mois dernier, qu’une 
fois pour toutes, il fallait comprendre qu’il ne vou- 
lait plus entendre parlër de l’internationalisation 
de Jérusalem. En dépit des assertions setoti. le+ 
quelles M. BenlGrion aurait, d uis lors, modifié 
son attitude, ri&i n’a été pubhe ” 5%~ la presse qui 
vienne confirmer ce cha@emeut de position, bien 
au contraire, et la ‘déclaration de M. Eban à la 
4Sème séance de la Commission en semble, elle 
aussi, bien éloign6e. Dans ces conditions, conclut 
l’auteur du document, est-il juste d’admettre 
comme Membre de l’Organisation des Nations 
Unies une nation qui, avant même son admission 
au sein de I’Organrsatioti, refuse de se soumettre 
aux résolutions de I’Assemb!ée générale? ’ 

La douzi&e partie de’ ce même document 
aborde l’examen des f’idéés nouvelles” au sujet de 
Jérusalem et le représentant du Liban ne laisse w 
de montrer son gtonnement que l’auteur du docu- 
ment les ait connues, alors que les membres de la 
CommiSsion viennent seulement d’en entendre 
parler par .M. Eban. Cette douzième’ partie intitu- 
lée : “Existe-t-il une internationalisation mitigée ?“,. 
énumére, pour. les réfuter,.une à une, les diverses 
formes sous~lesquelles se sont traduites les “idées 
nouvelles?. M; Malik cite, entre autres, la. sug- 



the Old City should be assigned to the sovereign 
territory of Jordan, while a permanent United 
Nations commission should have supervision over 
the Holy Places. 

Such was the “new thinking”; but the author 
of the document pointed out that there was no 
longer any question of the internationalization of 
Jerusalem. The last paragraph of section 12 spoke 
of the impression that had arisen following the 
recent visit of the President of Israel to the United 
States, namely, that the views of Israel and of the 
Vatican on the question of internationalization 
were not incompatible ; that, said the author of 
the document, was uot the case, since Israel com- 
pletely rejected in&ernationalization as provided 
~b~r~~$zneral Assembly resolution of 29 No- 

out that in 1947 many Mem- 
ber States had voted in favour of partition because 
assurances had beau given that jerusalem would 
be internationalized. They would have voted dif- 
ferently had they that less than eighteen 
months later they be faced with a fait Qc- 
ampli which would necessitate their considering 
internationalization in accordance with the “new 
tbinking”, which no internationalization 
at all. 

formal statement at the 45th meeting and t& his 
statement had been eonfirmed by the Rime Min- 
i&er of E 
Arab and TP 

t and other representatives of the 
oslem countries. That declaration by 

the Arab and Mo&n world was an historical 
event of fundamental importance. If, for any rea- 
son whatsoever, the Jewish and Christian states- 
men of the Western world failed to take advan- 
tage of such an opporunity, history would judge 
them severely. The Christian world had recently 
been deeply moved. In less than eighteen months 
the General Assembly had twice decreed the inter- 
nationalization of Jerusalem; yet the statementi 
as well as the acts of responsible Israeli authori- 
tics ~eemed to show that they intended to incor- 
porate the City into their territory rather thar 
agree to its intemationalization. 

If Israel were now admitted as a Memher ol 
the United Nations without some assurance thal 
Jerusalem would be internationalized, Jerusalem 
would in fact be partitioned. For that reason Mr 
Mali urged the representatives in the Committet 
net to cast their votes lightly. 

He considered the alternatives confronting thc 
Asmbly to he: either to defer the admission 01 
Israel until the fourth session, meanwhile ensur. 
ing that Jernsalem would be internationalized, 01 
to admit Israel immediately as a Men&er of tht 
United Nations, thus running the risk tliat the Cio 
of Jerusakm would net be internationalized at ail 
Each metnber of the Committee would make hir 

i 
c 

I 
< 

; 
1 
i 
t 
< 
1 

Lestion selon laquelle la Ville neuve serait incluse 
lans le territoire d’Israël, la Ville vieille, dans 
elui sur lequel la Jordanie exercerait sa souve- 
aineté, tan.dis qu’une commission permanente des 
qations Unies exercerait son contrôle sur les 
Lieux saints. 

Ce serait là “l’idée nouvelle”; mais l’auteur du 
locument f$t remarquer qu’il n’y est plus question 
l’internationalisation de Jérusalem. Le dernier pa- 
nagraphe de cette douzième partie parle de l’im- 
xession créée par la récente visite aux Etats-Unis 
lu Président d’Israël, impression selon laquelle les 
mes dlIsraë1 et celles du Vatican sur la question de 
‘internationalisation ne seraient pas incompatibles ; 
nais, poursuit l’auteur du document, cela est 
neiract puisque Israël rejette toute idée d’interna- 
ionalisation, laquelle est prévue par la résolution 
le l’Assemblée générale en date du 29 novembre 
1947. 

M. Mal& fait valoir que lorsque les Etats Mem- 
Ires se sont prononcés pour le partage en 1947, 
nombre d’entre eux l’ont fait Darce aue l’assurance 
leur était donnée que Jéruialem &rait interna- 
iionalisée. Leur vote eût été différent s’ils avaient 
pu savoir que, moins de dix-huit mois plus tard, 
ils se trouveraient placés devant un fait accompli 
lui les amènerait ~3 envisager une internation&- 
jation aui. selon les “idées nouvelles”. n’en est 
plus uxlê. - 

- 

Le représentant du Liban appelle enfin l’atten- 
tion de la Commission sur un defnier aspect de la 
auestion. asnect très grave et d’un caractère his- 
torique broiond. 11 ne fait pas de doute que les 
Ar&s, ët parmi eux les Müsuhnans, con&tuent, 
dans le Moven-Orient. l’élément le D~IS xrma- 
nent. Or, cé sont e& qui viennent* mai&enant 
dire : “NOUS acceptons l’internationalisation de 
Jérusalem”. M. Malik rappelle qu’il a eu l’honneur 
de le déclarer officiellement à la 45ème séance et 
que sa déclaration a été confirmée par le Premier 
Ministre d’EPvDte et les autres rer>résentants des 
des pays ara& et musuhnans., Cette déclaration, 
de la part des mondes arabe et musulman, revêt 
une importance fondamentale; c’est un événement 
historique. Si, pour. quelque raison que ce soit, 
les hommes d’Etat juifs et chrétiens du monde 
occidental ne saisissent pas une telle occasion, 
l’histoire les jugera sévèrement. Une grande émo- 
tion s’est emparée ces derniers temps du monde 
chrétien : l’Assemblée générale, en moins de ‘dix- 
huit mois, s’est prononcée deux fois pour I’inter- 
nationalisation de Jérusalem ; or, aussi bien les 
déclarations que les actes des autorités responsa- 
bles d’Israël semblent indiquer leur intention d’in- . 
corporer la ville dans leur territoire, plutôt que 
d’accepter son internationalisation. 

Si Israël est admis maintenant comme Membre 
de l’Organisation des Nations Unies sans que la 
condition de l’internationalisation de Jérusalem 
soit posée à son admission, Jérusalem, sera, en 
fait, soumise à un partage ; c’est la. raison pour 
laquelle M. Mali adjure les membres de la Com- 
mission de ne pas émettre leur vote à la légére. 

Le représentant du Liban formule ainsi l’alter- 
native devant laquelle se trouve placke l’Assem- 
blée: ou bien différer l’admission d’Israël jusqu’à 
la quatrième session et s’assurer, entre tem s, que 
J6rusalem sera internationalisée ; ou bien a dn, ettre 
immédiatement Isr&l comme Membre de I’Qrga- 
nisation des Nations Unies et conrir le risque 
que la Ville de Jérusalem ne soit nullqment inter- 



decision according to his own lights. He had made 
his, and wished to assure the Committee that he 
maintained complete good Will toward Israel and 
its people. 

The CHAIRMAN called upon the representative 
of Israel to make a ten-minute statement, as he 
had requested to complete his statement on the 
problem of the refugees and on the question of the 
internationalization of Jerusalem. 

Mr. EBAN (Israel) thanked the Committee for 
permitting him to speak, as he wished to inform 
it of the further progress made and observed by 
his Govemment in the conciliation efforts in prog- 
ress at Lausanne. 

He recalled that the resolution of 11 December 
1948 had. instructed the United Nations Con- 
ciliation Commission to submit new proposals 
for the establishment of an international régime 
in the Jerusalem area; it’ had not advocated the 
implementation of the Statute of November 1947, 
which the armed resistance of the Arabs had 
caused to be abandoned. 

Mr. Eban confirmed the accuracy of the report 
that various plans for the establishment of an 
international régime in Jerusalem had been sub- 
mitted to the interested parties in the form of a 
questionnaire. The Com&ssion had, in fact, asked 
the Govermnent of Israel, and probably other 
delegations at Lausanne, whether, instead of an 
international régime under the sole control of 
the United Nations, they would have preferred 
an agreement on the basis of .which the Govern- 
ments which were administering the two parts 
of Jerusalem would have had their authority there 
confitmed, with the assigmnent to the United 
Nations of a certain definité functions, such as 
those affecting the custody of the Holy Places, 
of religious institutions and of access to them. 
Nine further questions of detail had been sub- 
mitted conceming the methods of application of 
that principle, which had, indeed, corresponded 
closely to that which Mr. Eban had recommended 
himself several days previously. 

The representative of Israel was not asking the 
Committee to approve this new formula, for his 
Government felt that the vote by which the Com- 
mittee would decide on the question of the ad- 
mission of Israel should be independent of any 
oninion concerning the views of Israel on the 
pioblem of Jemsaïem or on any other question. 
He wished to emphasize, however, that the United 
Nations Conciliation Commission, which had been 
appointed on the basis of the General Assembly 
resolution of 11 December 1948. would certainlv 
not negotiate with the parties by’ having recoursé 
to a principle which would be incompatible with 
that resolution or contrary to the Charter. 

Could the eligibility of Israel to membership 
in the United Nations be questioned, or the con- 
sideration of its request postponed, because its 
Government had submitted constructive proposala 
for a solution of the problem of Jerusalem, pro- 
posais which had the support of prominent Mem- 
bers of the Organization and which had been 
viewed favourably by an organ of the United 
Nations itself? Could a candidate for admission 
be forbidden to submit ideas regarded as seriom 
and le@imate by both organs and Members 01 
the Umted Nations? 

ationalisée. Chacun des membres de la Commis- 
ion prendra sa décision en toute conscience. Lui- 
lême a pris la sienne ; cependant il tient à assurer 
i Commission que sa bonne volonté demeure en- 
ière à l’égard d’Israël et du peuple d’Israël. 

Le PRÉSIDENT donne la narole pour dix minu- 
es au représentant d’Israël-qui a demandé à com- 
Iléter sa déclaration sur le nroblème des réfugiés 
t sur la question de Yinternâtionalisation de J&u- 
alem. 

M. EBAN (Israël) remercie la Commission de 
ui permettre de prendre la parole car il désire la 
nettre au courant des progrès que son Gouveme- 
nent a pu faire entre temps et a pu obseiver à 
ausanne dans ses efforts de conciliation. 

Il rappelle que la résolution du 11 décembre 
948 charge la Commission de conciliation de sou- 
nettre de nouvelles propositions pour l’établisse- 
nent d’un r&me international dans la réaion de 
‘érusalem et ñe demande pas l’application &t Sta- 
ut de novembre 1947, que la résistance armée des 
Stats arabes a fait aban 

M. Eban confirme l’exactitude de ta nouvelle 
;elon laquelle diverses variantes pour l’institution 
l’un régime international à Jérusalem ont été sou-. 
nises aux parties intéressées, sous la forme d’un 
luestionnaire. La Commission, en effet, a de- 
nandé au Gouvernement d’Israël, et vraisembla- 
Ilement à d’autres délégations à Lausanne si, au 
ieu d’un régime international sous contrôle excht- 
;if des Nations Unies, ils ne préféreraient pas un 
accord aux termes duquel les Gouvernements . 
lui administrent actuellement les deux ‘es de 

r lérusalem y verraient leur autorité CO rmée, les 
Nations Unies exerçant certaines fonctions défi- 
aies, telles que celles -qui touchent à la garde des 
Lieux saints, des institutions religieuses et’à leur 
accès.. Neuf autres questions de détail sont prévues 
pour les modalités d’application de ce principe qui 
a, certes, un rapport étroit avec celui que M. Eban 
reconnait avoir lui-même préconisé il y a quelques 
jours. 

Le représentant d’Israël ne demande pas à la 
Commission d’approuver cette nouvelle formule, 
car son Gouvernement estime que le vote par 
lequel la Commission se prononcera au sujet de 
l’admission d’Israël doit être indépendant de tout 
jugement sur les vues d’Israël quant atrprobléme 
de Jérusalem ou à toute autre question. Il tient 
cependant à souligner que la Commission de con- 
ciliation, qui a été nommée en vertu de la résolu- 
tion de l’Assemblée générale du 11 décembre 1948, 
ne négocierait certainement pas avec les parties en 
s’appuyant sur un principe qui serait incompatible 
avec cette résolution, ou contraire à la Charte. 

Peut-on mettre en doute l’éligibilité d’Israël 
comme Membre de l’Organisation des Nations 
Unies, ou différer l’examen de sa demande, parce 
que son Gouvernement a soumis, en vue d’apporter 
une solution au Prob&e de J&usalem, des propo- 
sitions constructives qui avalent l’appui de Mem- 
bres éminents de cette Organisation et qu’un or- 
gane des Nations Unies elles-mêmes a envisag6es 
avec faveur? Peut-il être interdit à un candidat à 
l’admission de soumettre des vues jugées justes et 
sérieuses et par des organes et par des Membres 
des Nations Unies? . 



Mr. Eban then passed to the second argument 
he wished to present. An attempt had been made 
to orove that Israel had reiected the provisions 
of paragraph S of the resolution of 11 -December 
1948, while the Arab States had accepted them. 
Both of those assertions were false. Far from 
opposing the principles set forth in that para- 
araoh. Israel was active and would continue to 
ge lactive in proposing and discussing various 
ways in which those provisions could etIectively 
be implemented. 

The version, according to which the Arabs 
would have accepted the proposed solution for 
Jerusalem, was based on a sentence-in the Con- 
ciliation Commission’s second progress report 
(A/S38). to the effect that the Arab delegations 
&ould iigeneral be prepared to accept thë prin- 
ciple of an international régime, on the under- 
standing that the United Natrous would guarantee 
its stability and perman ence. They reserved the 
rierht. however. to state their views after thev had 
S&I ‘the proposals the Conciliation Comm&sion 
‘would submit to the General Assembly. Al1 those 
reservations proved that there was disagreement 
among the Arab States. 

Furthermore, the Governments of the’ Arab 
States reuresented in Terusalem had not made a 
single prôposal on the”international régime which 
they would be prepared to accept, nor had they 
promised to give up, if necessary, a11 future juris- 
diction over the Holy Places, as had the Israeli 
Government. That Government had submitted 

. propos&, while the Arabs had continued to re- 
serve the .right to reject any plan which might 
be presented. How could the Arabs, therefore, 
criticize Israel for allegedly making its attitude 
to a project for an international régime dependent 
on the nature of that régime when the project 
for it was drawn up and presented? 

The Disraeli Government was determined to 
co-operate with the Conciliation Commission, in 
accordance with the General Assembly resolution 
of 11 -December 1948, in .order to find a practical 
solution to a situation which had been caused 
by the fact that the Arabs had had recourse to 
force to prevent the application of a Statute which 
the Israeli Govemment had been anxious to re- 
spect until such time as it was repealed by the 
Trusteeship Council. Israel had more than once 
received proposals on the partition of Jerusalem, 
but had rejected them as they did not make ade- 
quate provision for the city’s international and 
religious interests. 

In regard to the question of the Arab refugees, 
he said that the Israeli delegation had received 
a memorandum from the Conciliation Commission 
mentioning seveu preliminary measures which 
could be taken by Israel to create a favourable 
atmosphere for the forthcoming negotiations. News 
from Lausanne indicated that most of the pro- 
gramme could be put into effect ; the remainder 
was rtill under consideration. Israel had repeated 
to the, Commission its desire to co-operate to the 
fullest possible extent in the solution of the prob- 
lem of the refugees, The question was to know 
to what extent and how the necessary measures 
would be applied, 

M. Eban passe ensuite au second argument qu’il 
iésire présenter. On a essayé de prouver qu’Israël 
ivait rejeté les dispositions-prévues au paragraphe 
3 de la résolution du 11 décembre 1948. alors aue 
les Etats arabes les avaient acceptées: L’une’ et 
l’autre de ces assertions sont erronées. Loin de 
s’opposer aux principes énoncés dans ce para- 
graphe, Israël s’emploie et continuera de s’em- 
ployer activement à soumettre des propositions et 
à discuter des moyens de les mettre à exécution de 
façon efficace. 

La version selon laquelle les Arabes, eux, au- 
raient accepté la solution proposée en ce qui con- 
:eme Jérusalem se fonde sur une phrase contenue 
dans le deuxième rapport de la Commission de 
conciliation sur l’évolution de la situation, selon 
laquelle les délégations arabes seraient, dans l’en- 
semble, disnos& à acceuter le urincine d’un r& 
gime iutemâtional, sous &Serve qûe l’ôrganisatiou 
des Nations Unies puisse donner des garanties 
quant à la stabilité et à la permaneuce de ce régime, 
tout en se réservant le droit de faire connaître leur 
opinion lorsqu’ils connaîtront le texte des propo- 
sitions que la Commission de conciliation saumet- 
tra à 1’Âssemblée générale. Selon M. Eban, toutes 
ces réserves prouvent qu’en réalité les Etata ara- 
bes ne sont pas d’accord. 

En outre, les Gouvernements arabes dont les 
zutorit& sont représentées à Jérusalem, n’ont fait 
aucune proposition relative au régime international 
qu’ils seraient disposés à accepter, et n’ont pas 
davantage promis d’abandonner éventuellement 
toute juridiction sur les Lieux saints, ainsi que l’a 
fait le Gouvernement d’Israël. Celui-ci a présenté 
des propositions, alors que les Arabes se conten- 
tent -de-se réserver le droit de rejeter tout plan 
aui serait D&enté. Comment les Arabes ueuvent- 
fis donc c&quer Israël de faire prétend&ent dé- 
pendre son attitude au sujet d’un régime intema- 
tional de la nature de ce régime lorsque le projet 
en sera rédigé et présenté? 

Le Gouvernement d’Israël est résolu à coopé- 
rer avec la Commission de conciliation, ainsi que 
l’exige la résolution de l’Assemblée générale du 11 
décembre 1948, afin de trouver une solution pra- 
tique d’une situation née du fait que les Arabes 
ont eu recours à la force pour emp&her l’applica- 
tion d’un Statut aue le Gouvernement d’Israël a 
tenu à respecter jÛsqu’à ce que le Conseil de tu- 
telle l’ait rejeté. A plusieurs reprises, Israël a 
reçu des propositions tendant à opérer le partage 
de Jérusalem, mais il les a repoussées car elles ne 
garantissaient pas suffisamment les intérêts inter- 
nationaux et religieux de la ville. 

En ce qui concerne la question des réfugiés ara- 
bes, M. Eban fait savoir que la délégation d’Israël 
a reçu un mémorandum dë la Comnïission de con- 
ciliation indiauant seut mesures uréliminaires 
qu’Israël pouriait prendre pour que 1;s prochaines 
négociations se déroulent sous Oheureux auspices. 
Les nouvelles reçues de Lausanne permettent d’af- 
firmer que la plus grande partie de ce programme 
pourra etre muse à ex6cution ; le reste est en cours 
d’examen, Israël a réitéré auprès de la Commis- 
sion son désir de coopérer dans la plus large me- 
sure possible à la’solution du problème des réfu- 
giés. Il s’agit seulement de savoir dans quelle 
mesure et de quelle manière les principes en ques- 
tion seront appliqués. 



The Israeli delegation at Lausanne had sub- 
mitted a draft regulation on the Palestine terri- 
torial question, in accordance with paragraph 5 
of the General Assemblv resolution of 11 De- 
cember 1948. The solution of that question would 
greatly facilitate the solution of the refugee 
problem. 

hXr. Eban could not agree thaî a State worthy 
of that name would bring pressure to bear-as 
had Lebanon (45th meeting) through its repre- 
sentative in the Ad Hoc Political Committee- 
by threatening to withdraw from the Lausanne 
newtiations if Israel were admitted to member- 
shrp in the United Nations during the current 
‘session (45th meeting). On the contrary, the fact 
that Israel was not a Member of the United Na- 
tions would be an unfair disadvantage, a means 
of bringing pressure to bear which would make 
it impossible for the negotiations to continue on 
a basis of equality. In any case, his Government 
would collaborate with the Conciliation Commis- 
sion in continuing to seek a solution, 

Mr. VITERI LAFR~NTE (Ecuador) recalled that 
bis, ‘delegation had voted for the establishment 
of the State of Israel. Ecuador had recognized that 
State, and thought that it should be admitted to 
membership in the United Nations. As his dele- 
gation had always defended the principle of the 
universality of the United Nations, it might be 
thought that the question of Israel’s admission 
would present no difficulties for his country. But 
the situation was complicàted by historical, re- 
ligious and political considerations. 

Israel’s request for admission, was not of the 
usual kind; indeed the State of Israel was not 
in the same position as States which had existed 
before the establishment of the United Nations, 
or which had corne into being since then, without 
the intervention of the United Nations, as had 
Pakistan, for example, or again as those which 
had simply not wished to join the United Nations 
or had been refused admission. 

The &ate of Israel had been established by an 
official decision of the General Assemblv which 
had, at the same time, provided for a separate and 
independent régime for the City of Jerusalem. If, 
therefore, the General Assembly resolution which 
contained those provisions was to be put into ef- 
fect, a11 those provisions should be applied. It 
followed that; in spite of what certain delegations 
thought, the State of Israel’s admission could not 
be settled merely by applying Article 4 of the 
Charter. 

The General Assembly resolution of November 
1947 establishing the State of Israel, laid down 
certain Condition;s to which the future State would 
have to submit hefore attainine is indenendence. 
The General Assembly decision-should bave three 
distinct effects from a legal point of view : first, 
the creation of a Jewish State ; secondly, the crea- 
tion of an Arab State ; thirdly, the establishment 
of an independent status for Jerusalem. 

. 
Furthermore the Constitution of the State of 

Israel should have taken into account the prelimi- 
narv conditions laid down in the General Assem- 
bly-resolution. It should be noted that that had 
not been done. 

D’autre part, la délégation d’Israël 5 Lausanne 
a présenté un projet de règlement de la,question 
territoriale de Palestine, conformément au para- 
graphe 5 de la résolution de l’Assemblée générale 
du 11 décembre 1948. La solution de cette ques- 
tion faciliterait grandement le règlement du pro- 
blème des réfugiés. 

de 
M. Eban ne saurait admettre qu’un Etat digne 
ce nom fasse pression, ainsi que l’a fait le Liban 

(45ème séance) par l’intermédiaire de son repré- 
sentant à la Commission politique spéciale, en 
menaçant de ne plus participer aux négociations 
de Lausanne si Israël etait admis au sein des Na- 
tions Unies au cours de cette session de l’As.sem- 
blée générale(45ème séance). Au contraire, le fait 
qu’Israël ne serait pas membre des Nations Unies 
constituerait un désavantage inéquitable, une 
source de manœuvres de pression qui ne permet- 
trait pas aux négociations de se pouksuivre sur un 
pied d’égalité. De toute manière, le Gouvernement 
d’Israël continuera de rechercher une solution, en 
collrlboration avec la Commission de conciliation. 

M. VITERI LAFR~NTE (Equateur) rappelle que 
la délégation de l’Equateur a voté en faveur, de la 
création de 1’Etat d’Israël. L’Equateur a reconnu 
cet ‘Etat et pense qu’il conviendrait de. l’admettre 
comme Membre de l’Organisation. La d&@tion 
de l’Equateur ayant toujours défendu le prmcipe 
de l’universalité de l’Organisation des Nations 
Unies, on pourrait donc penser que, pour son paya, 
l’admission d’Israël ne présente pas de difficultés. 
Or, il se trouve que des considérations historique% 
religieuses et politiques viennent compliquer la 
situation. 

La question de la demande d’admission d’Israël 
est d’une nature particulière ; en effet, 1’Etat d’Is- 
raël n’est pas dans la m+me situation que les Etats 
qui existaient avant la création de l’Organisation 

. 

des Nations Unies, ou qui se sont créés depuis Sand 
l’intervention de l’Organisation, comme ce fut le 
cas pour le Pakistan, par exemple, ou qui simple- 
ment n’ont pas voulu faire partie de l’organisa- 
tion ou s’en sont vu refuser l’accès. 

L’Etat d’Israël a été institué par une décision 
formelle de l’Assemblée générale, qui prévoyait 
simultanément un régime distinct et indépendant 
pour la Ville de Jérusalem. Si l’on ve?t; par con- 
séquent, mettre à exécution la résolutton ‘de YAs- 
semblée qui contient ces dispositions, il faut la 
mettre à exécution tout entière. Il s’ensuit que l’on 
ne peut envisager, contrairement à ce que pensent 
certains représentants, d’invoquer uniquement les 
dispositions de I’Article 4 de la Charte pour régler 
la question de l’admission d’Israël. 

La résolution de l’Assemblée générale de no- 
vembre 1947, portant création de YEtat d’Israël, 
prévoit en effet certaines conditions auxquelles le 
futur Efat doit se soumettre avant d’acquérir s& 
indépendance. La décision de l’Assemblée générale 
devait avoir trois effets distincts du point de vuè 
juridi ue: premièrement, la création d’un Etat 
juif; ! euxiémement, la création d’un Etat arabe ; 
troisièmement, l’institution d’un statut ,indépen- 
dant pour la Ville de Jérusalem. 

En outre, la Constitution de 1’Etat d’Israël eût 
dû tenir compte des conditions préalables stipulées 
dans la résolution de l’Assemblée générsle. Il in+ 
porte de signaler que cette disposition n’a pas $6 
observée. 



In regard to the special régime for Jerusalem, 
the City was to have been placed under an inter- 
national régime and administered by the United 
Nations through the Trusteeship Council which, 
once again, pr%ved that Jerusalem’s special legal 
status went hand in hand with the estàblishment 
of the State of Israel. 

The General Assembly resolution had conse- 
quently not been obsetved in two respects i first, 
the Arab State of Palestine had not- been estab- 
lished ; secondly, Jerusalem’s Statute had not been 
applied : one part ,of Jerusalem had, in fact, been 
occupied by Israeli troops and the other by J,or- 
dan’s armed forces. That situation could in no 
way be ctinsidered as legal or final. 

During the year 1948 there had b- qew de- 
velopments which had changed t& situation.; ,on 
14 May the State of Israel had offiually proclarmed 
its independence and had been recognized by cer- 
tain Member States ; on 29 November that State 
had applied for admission to. membership in the 
United Nationsl; however, the occupation of Jeru- 
salem by Jewish and Arab troops, the question of 
the Arab refugees and Count Bernadotte’s assas- 
sination had further complicated the sikation, rais- 
ing legal question which the United Nations had 
to study. 

The General Assembly had examined the Me- 
diator’s report” and had, on 11 December 1948, 
adopted a resolution appointing a Conciliation 
Commission witli specific duties, including the 
submission to the General Assembly’s .fourth ses- 
sion of a draft permanent international statute for 
Jerusalem and, the adjacint areas. That resolutîon 
had, in fact, tnerely cordirmed the provisions of 
the 1947 resolution. The special circumstances 
under which the General Assembly had adopted 
that new 2348 resolution should be taken into 
account: the 1947 tesolution had not been fully 
put into &ect when the State of Israel had sub- 
mitted its request for admission on 29 November 
1948, i.a before the adoption of the resolution of 
11 December 1948. The General Assembly, there- 
fore, already knew of Israel’s request for admis- 
sion when it had adopted the-resolution of 11 De- 
cember 1948. 

Had the Assembly wished to make Israel’s ad- 
m#ssi~~~ dependent on its application of the resolu- 
tien of November 1947 it would have mentioned 
it, and the question would have been solved. But 
during the discussion of that question, theGenera1 
Assembly had always had the internationalization 
of Jerusalem in mind. There was, therefore, in 
any case a thread of continuity behveen the 1947 
and 1948 resolutions. The provisions of Article 4 
of the Charter could, therefore, be strictly adhered 
to in examining Israel’s request for admission, as 
there was a direct connexion between that State’s 
admission and the internationakation of the City 

'Sees/lo93. 
2 !3ee Oficiul Recoda of the third session of the Gmerul 

AucmbZy, supplement No, 11. 

En ce qui concerne le régime spécial qui devait 
Etre institué pour la Ville de Jérusalem, on cons- 
tate que la Ville devait être placée sous un régime 
international et administrée par l’Organisation des 
Nations Unies, par~l’întermédiaire du Conseil de 
tutelle, ce qm prouve, une fois encore, que le 
statut juridique spécial de la Ville de Jérusalem 
va de pair avec la crcation de YEtat d’Israël. 

La résolution de l’Aammblée générale n’a donc 
pas été respectée, et cela a deux égards: d’abord, 
parce que 1’Etat arabe de Palestine n’a pas été 
créé ef. ensuite parce que le Statut de Jérusalem 
n’a pas été appliqué : une partie de la ville-a, en 
&et., été occupée par les troupes d’Israël et l’autre 
partle par les forces années de la Jordanie. On ne’ 
saurait, en aucun cas, considérer cette situation. 
comme légale et définitive. 

Or, au cours de l’année 1948, de nouveaux évé- 
nements se sont produits, qui ont modifié la situa- 
tion : le 14 ma$ YEtat d’Israël a o&kllement pro- 
clamé son independance et il a été reconnu par un 
certain nombre d’Etats; le 29 novembre, cet Etat 
a deniandé à devenir Membre de l’Organisation 
des Nations Unies1 ; toutefois, l’occupation de Jé- 
rusalem par les troupes juives et arabes, la ques- 
tion des réfugiés arabes et l’assassinat du comte 
Bemadotte, sont venus compliauer encore davan- 
tage la sitüation et ont sotiîe6 des questions de 
droit aue POraanisation des Nations Umes doit 
étudie;. 

Le représentant de l’Equateur rappelle que, au 
cours de la première pktie de la troisième session, 
l'Assemblée générale a examiné le rapport du Mé- 
diated et a adopté, le 11 décembre 1948, une ré- 
solution prévoyant la création d’une Commission 
de conciliation qui, aux termes de son mandat, de- 
vait s’acquitter de fonctions particulières, et, no- 
tamment, présenter à la quatrième session de l’As- 
semblée générale un projet de statut international 
permanent pour la Ville, de Jérusalem et ses envi- 
rous. Cette résolution n’a fait, én réalité, que 
confirmer les dispositions prévues dans la réso- 
lution de 1947. A ce propos, le représentant de 
l’Equateur signale qu’il faut tenir compte des cir- 
constances particulières dans lesquelles I’Assem- 
blée générale a adopté cette nouvelle résolution 
de 1948: .la résolution de 1947 n’avait pas été 
entièrement mise à exécution et 1’Etat d’Israël 
avait présenté sa demande d’admission le 29 no- 
vembre 1948, c’est-à-dire avant que la résolution 
du 11 décembre 1% ne fût adoptée. L’Assem- 
blée générale était donc déjà au courant de la de- 
mande d’admission d’Israël au moment où elle 
adoptait la résolution du 11 décembre 1948. 

Si l’Assemblée générale avait voulu faire clipen- 
dre l’admission d’Israël de l’exécution 

Tceder- nier, de la résolution de novembre 194 , elle l’au- 
rait donc indiqué et la question serait résolue 
d’elle-même. Mais, lors des discussions, I’Assem- 
blée avait toujours présente à l’esprit’ l’intema- 
tionalisation de Jérusalem. Il y a donc, en tout 
cas, un lien de continuité entre la rétilutron de 
1947 et celle de 1948. On peut clone s’en tenir 
strictemeiit aux conditions de YArticle 4 de la 
Charte pour examiner la demande d’admission 
d’Israël, car il existe un rapport direct entre l’ad- 
mission de cet Etat et l’internationalisation de la 

1 Voir W1093: 
2 Voir les Dvcumer~ts o#ciels de ka troisihe sessto*l de 

P-4mddbe gkrltale, .~upphmt No 11. 



of Jerusalem, which had been a preliminary condi- 
tion; furthermore the Assemblv resolution in- 
cluded among its conditions the-establishment of 
the new State of Israel and the inclusion in its 
national Constitution of special provisions guaran- 
teeing the territorial integrity of other States in 
the spirit of Article 2, paragraph 4 of the Charter. 

In those circtnnstanc:s, the Ad H<ic Political 
Comm+e and the General Assembly could adopt 
one or other of the following solutions: first, they 
could wait until the question of Jerusalem had 
been definitely cleared. up, that is to say, until 
Jerusalem became an independent City; secondly, 
they could wait until the Conciliation Commission 
had submitted a draft international statute for 
Jerusalem to the fourth session of the General As- 
sembly ; thirdly, they could admit the State of 
Israel to membership. in the Organization without 
reservation; fourthiy, they could admit the State 
of Israel to membership in the Organization while 
taking steps to ensure that the General Assembly’s 
resolutions of 1947 and 1948 would be respected; 
fifthly, they could consider Israel’s application for 
admission during the current session, while at the 
same. time allowing for the possibility that those 
resolutions would not be respected. 

. 

In such circmnstances it was impossible to settle 
the question rapidly, since there were SO mauy 
contradictory considerations to .be borne in mind. 

Mr. Viteri Lafronte drew the Committee’s at- 
tention to the Pope’s statement of 24 December 
1948 and to his encyclical of 15 April 1949. The 
Holy See considered that, as matters stood, the 
best solution would be to intemationalize Jemsa- 
lem and its surroundings, while at the same time 
ensuring the protection of the Htily Places through 
the support and co-operation of the peace-loving 
nations of the world. The Holy Places should be 
protected by an appropriate legal statute. recog- 
nized by a11 countries, the application of which 
would be guaranteed by international treaties; it 
would also be necessary to ensure free access to the 
sanctuaries for worshippers of every creed. 

The attitude of the- Holy Sec bore .witness to 
its experience in diplomatie affairs. It could have 
called for the full implementation of the.General 
Assembly’s resolutions, but instead it had stated 
the question in general terms. The Pope confined 
himself to requesting that a. statute should be 
drawn up which could ensure the protection of 
Jerusalem ‘and its surroundings, including the 
Holy Places, and guarantee free access to those 
Places. In his statement in December, the 
Pope had emphasized that the Christian deme for 
peace was practical and realistic. Its aim was to 
wipe out or at least diminish the causes of tension 
which were morally and materially increasing the 
risk of war. SO far, therefore, it seemed that the 
Pope had expressed his opinion less rigidly, and in 
hroad and more general terms than those of the 
resclntions of the General Assembly itself. In 
those circumstances, it was difficult to be, as they 
said, more Catholic than the Pope. 

But, in spite of the Pope’s statements, it was 
necessary to bear in mind the provisions of the 

Ville de Jérusalem, qui en est une condition préa- 
lable. De plus, la résolution de l’Assemblée faisait 
figurer parmi les conditions de création du nouvel 
Etat d’Israël la mention, dans sa Constitution na- 
tionale, de dispositions spéciales garantissant l’in- 
tégrité territoriale des autres Etats dans l’esprit 
dCe;asj;positions de I’Article 2 (paragraphe 4) de la 

Dans ces conditions, le représentant de PEqua- 
teur considère que la Commission politique spé- 
ciale et l’Assemblée générale peuvent adopter l’une 
DU l’autre des solutions suivantes: premièrement 
attendre que la question de Jkusalem soit définiti- 
vement élucidée, c’est-à-dire que Jérusalem soit 
devenue une ville jouissant d’un statut d’indépen- 
dance ; ou, deuxièmement, attendre que la Com- 
mission de conciliation ait présenté à la quatrième 
session de l’Assemblée générale un projet de statut 
international pour Jérusalem; ou bien, troisième- - 
ment, admettre sans réserve PEtat d’Israël comme 
Membre de l’Organisation; ou, quatrièmement, ad- 
mettre l’Etat d’Israël comme Membre de l’orga- 
nisation en prenant des dispositions propres à as- 
surer que les résolutions de l’Assemblée générale de 
1947 et de 1948 seront respectées ; ou bien enfm, 
cinquièmement, examiner la demande d’admission 
d’Israël au cours de la présente session en pré- 
voyant que ces résolutions risquent de ne pas être 
respectées. 

Le représentant de l’Equateur fait remarquer 
qu’il n’est pas possible, dans de te!!es circonstances, 
de trancher la question rapidement, car il faut 
tenir compte de maintes considérations contradic- 
toires. 

IK Viteri Lafronte appelle l’attention de la . 
Commission sur la déclaration du Pape en date du 
24 décembre 1948 et sur son encyclique du 15 
avril 1949. Le Saint-Siège considère que, dans la 
situation actuelle, la meilleure solution serait d’in- 
ternationaliser Jérusalem et ses environs, en &- 
surant également la protection des Lieux saints, 
avec l’appui et la collaboration des nations paci- 
fiques du monde. Les Lieux saints devraient être 
protégés par un statut juridique approprié reconuù 
par tous les pays et dont l’application serait gatan- * 
tie par des traités internationaux; il y aurait éga& 
lement lieu d’assurer le libre accès:des sanctuaires 
aux croyants de toutes confessions. 

Le représentant de 1’Equatebr souligne que l’at- 
titude du Saint-Siège témoigne de son expérience 
en matière diplomatique. 11 aurait pu exiger l’ap- 
plication 
générale, 

intégrale des résolutions de l’Assemblée 

généraux. 
mais il présente la question en termes 
Le Pape se borne à demander l’établis- 

sement d’un statut qui puisse assurer la protection 
de Jérusalem. et de ses environs, comprenant les 
Lieux saints. et garantir le libre accès de ces Lieux. 
Dans sa déclaragon du mois de décembre, le Pape 
a souligné que le désir de paix des Chrétiens est 
pratique et réaliste. Son but est de faire disparai- 
tre, ou tout au moins d’atténuer, les causes de ten- 
sion qui augmentent moralement et matériellement 
les risques de guerre. Jusqu’à présent, il semble 
par conséquent que le Pape ait exprimé son opi- 
nion de manière moins rigide, 
vague, que les résolutions de 1 *x 

lus générale, plus 
ssemblée générale 

elle-même. Il est difficiie, dans ces conditions, de 
se montrer, comme Son dit, plus catholique que le 
pape. 

Mais, en dépit des déclarations du Pape, il y a 
lieu de tenir compte des dispositions des ré~~h- 



, 

resolutions adopted by the General Assembly in 
1947 and 1948, and the Committee had to ask it- 
self whe&r the statements made before it implied 
that the General Assembly’s resolutions were to be 
applied. So far, the examination had been restricted 
to the State of Israel’s attitude to the situation in 
Jerusalem ; the attitude adopted by Jordan which 
also ocxupierl part of Jerusalem, would also have 
to be considered. The resolutions of the GaeraI 
Assembly did not apply to Israel exclusively ; theY 
had c’reated and established the Arab State, the 
Jewish State and a specific legal Statute for’ Jeru- 
Salem. Those provisions were peremptory ; they 
were binding on a11 parties, the State of Israel atrd 
the Arab States. 

With regard to the work of the, Conciliation 
Commission at Lausanne, he recalled that concilia- 
tion was perhaps the most efficient means for the 
pacifie settlement of disputes ; it was to be hoped, 
therefore, that the work of the Commission would 
lead to the implementation of the General AS- 
sembly’s resolutions. However, it must also be 
decided how the execution of the General Assem- 
bly resolutions was to be ensured ; if. the resolu- 
tions of 1947 and 1948 were not respected, the 
application of the rather undesirable measures pro- 
vided for in Articles 5, 6 and 18 of the Charter, 
regagding the suspension and possible expulsion 
of a Member from the United Nations, would have 
to be contemplated. ., 

It was difficult to determine the responsibilities 
of parties, under the terms of Articles 2, 3 and 4 
of the Charter, or to determine the. conditions gov- 
eming the application of Articles 5 and 6, since it 
ivas ot$ous that the absence of a special interna- 
tional legal régime in Jerusalem could be claimecl 
to constitute a permanent danger of contlict be: 
tween the Jews and the Arabs. It was therefore 
‘necessary above all to ensure’respect for the reso- 
lutions of 1947 and 194% The Committee must 
also decide whether those resolutions were to be 
confirmed when a State’s candidature was exam- 
ined, and whether its admission was to he made 
dependent on its respect for those resolutions, or 
whether a new resolution or deelaration should 
be attached to the report which the Ad Hoc Po- 
litical Committee %vould submit to -the General 
Assembly. 

The delegation of Ecuador was firmly con- 
‘vinced that when a State wished to be admitted 
to the United Nations, it was bound to comply 
with the provisions of the Charter and the resolu- 
tions of the General Assembly. Was there any rea- 
son to believe that the State of Israel would try 
to respect the provisions of the Charter? Mr. 
Viteri Lafronte believed that there was. It was 
nevertheless the duty of the General Assembly to 
concern itself withthe implementation of it.s reso- 
lutions. It would be the task of the Commission 
of Conciliation to see that those resolutions were 
implemented. 

Given the direct connexion existing between 
the admission of Israel and the fate of the City of 
Jerusalem-a connexion which did not, however, 
signify the interdependence of those two questions 
-had could still be admitted to the United 
Nations, in accordance with the provisions of 
.Article 4 of the Charter, without that signifying 

:ions de l’Assemblée générale adoptées en 1947 
:t en 1948 et de se demander s’il ressort des dé- 
:larations faites devant la Commission que les ré- 
;olutions de l’Assemblée générale seront ap- 
$iquées. Jusqu’à présent, on s’est borné à exami- 
ser l’attitude de l’Etat d’Israël à l’égard de la 
#tuation à Jérusalem; mais il faudrait également 
je ,.préoccuper de l’attitude qu’adoptera la Jor- 
lanie, qui occupe également une partie. de la 
Ville de Jérusalem. En &et, les réésolutions de 
.‘Assemblée générale ne s’appliquent pas exclusi- 
vement à Israël ; elles ont créé et établi PEtat 
Arabe, 1’Etat juif et un Statut juridique‘déterminé 
Fur la Ville de Jérusalem. Ces dispositions sont 
Impératives ; elles sont obligatoires pour toutes les 
parties, pour I’Etat d’Isras1 comme pour les Etats 
kabes. - -. 

A propos des travaux de la Commission de 
xn&iation, à Lausanne, M. Viteri Lafrante rap- 
pelle ue la conciliition est peut-être le moyen le 
dus & cace de résoudre pacifiquement des dit%- 
iends ; c’est pourquoi il faut esp&er que les tra- 
vaux de cette Commission conduiront à la mise en 
ouvre des r&olutions de l’Assemblée g&&aIe. 
Pourtant il faut également déterminer comment 
il y  a lieu d’assurer l’exécution des résolutions 
Je l’Assemblée générale ; en effet, si les résolutious 
de 1947 et de 1948 n’étaient pas respectées, il iàu- 
drait envisager l’application des Articles 5, 6 et 
18 de la Charte se rapportant à la suspension et à. 
l’expulsion éventuelle d’un Membre de POrgani- 
sation des Nations Unies, mesures peu souhaita- 
bles. 

Il est difficile de déterminer les responsabilités 
des narties aux termes des Articles 2. 3 et 4. de 
la Charte, ou de déterminer les conditions d’ap- 
plication des Articles 5 ou 6, car il est évident 
que l’absence d’un régime juridique spécial et 
inter&ionaI à Jérusalem pourrait être invoqué 
comme un danger permanent de conflit entre 
Arabes et Juifs. Il s’agit par conséquent, avant 
tout, d’assurer le respect des résolutions de 1947 
et de .1948. Il s’agit de savoir, d’autre part, si ces 
résolutions doivent être confirmées lors de-.l’exa- 
men de la candidature d’un Etat, en posant comme 
condition de son admission le respect desdites 
&solutions, ou si une nouvelle résolution ou dé- 
claration doit être jointe au rapport que la Com- 
mission politique spéciale transmettra à l’Assem- 
blée générale. e 

La délégation de l’Equateur est fermement 
convaincue que, lorsqu’un Etat désire être admis 
à l’Organisation des Nations Unies, il est tenu de 
se conformer aux dispositionsde la Charte et aux 
dispositions de l’Assemblée générale. .Y a-t-il des 
raisons de croire que PEtat d’Israël s’efforcera de 
respecter les dispositions de la Charte? M. Vitori 
Lafronte répond par I’atXrmative. Toutefois, c’est 
le devoir de l’Assemblée générale de s’intéresser 
à l’exécution de ses résolutions. Il appartient à la 
Commission de conciliation de veiller à leur exé- 
cution. 

Etant. donné le.,rapport direct qui *existe entre 
ls’al~mnrston d’Israe1 et le sort de la ville de Jeru- 

- rapport qm ne sigmfie cependant pas 
l’interdépendance de ces deux questions - on 
peut aller jusqu’à admettre Israël au sein de l’Or- 
ganisation des Nations Unies, conformément aux 
dispositions de YArticle 4 de la Charte, mais cela 

340 



that the General Assembly’s resolutions concern- 
ing a legal Statute for Jerusalem were in any way 
impaired. 

In deciding to establish a special régime in the 
City of Jerusalem, the General Assembly had not 
been concemed with whether Israel would or 
would not become a Member of the United Na- 
tions. Those resolutions must, therefore, be re- 
spected in any case. For the same reasons, the 
deleaation of Ecuador thoueht it essential that the 
nam’és ‘of those countries Which had insisted on 
reaffirming that the General Assembly’s resolu- 
tions of 1947 and 1948 should be respected, should 
be mentioned in the kd Hoc Political Commit- 
tee’s report to the General Assembly. 

It was on those conditions that Ecuador was 
ready to vote in favour of the admission of the 
State of Israel to membership in the United Na- 
tions. 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m. 

, FDFN-FIRST MEETING ’ 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Mmday, 9 May 1949, at 3 f.m. 

Ctimn: General Carlos P. ROMULO 
(Philippines). 

60. AppIication of Israel for admission 
$0 tiembership in the Uhited Na- 
tions (A/818) (conclusion) 

Mr. SUNDE (Norway) recalled that, at the out- 
set of the discussion, doubts had been cast upon 
the validity of the Security Council’s resolution 
recommending the admission of Israel (A/818). 
Although he realized that the Iraqi draft reso- 
lution on that matter (A/AC.24/64) had been 
temporririly withdrawn, he wished to comment on 
the subject, since Norway was a member of the 
Security Council. 

He expressed full agreement witb the statemenf 
made in that connexion by the representative 01 
the United Kingdom (43rd meeting), adding thal 
in abstaining from voting, on the application 01 
Israel at the 414th meeting of the -Councill, the 
latter had certainly been fully aware of the exist 
ing agreement among the five permanent members, 
which had become an established practice wherebl 
such an abstention was not considered as involving 
a veto. By abstaining from voting, therefore, thc 
representative of the United Kingdom had quitt 
clearly signified that he did not wish to avail him. 
self of his privilege under Article 27, parQraph 3 
of the Charter, thus depriving himself of the op 
portunity to invoke the provisions of that Artick 
with regard to the resolution at a later time. Ir 
view of the general desire to limit the applicatiot 
of the right of veto, other Members should be tare, 
ful not to extend the scope of its application be 
yond the wishes of the permanent members of thc 
,Council themselves. 

On the substance, of the question under con 
sideration, the representative of Norway statet 

i Sec O&cial Records of thc Sccurity Council, Fourtl 
Year, No. 17. 

le signifie pas que l’on mette en cause les résolu- 
ions de l’Assemblée générale concernant le statut 
uridique de la Ville de Jérusalem. 

L’Assemblée générale, en décidant de placer 
ous un régime spécial la Ville de Térusalem. ne 
‘est pas pr’eoccupze de savoir si Jsra’él deviendrait 
)u non Membre de l’Organisation des Nations 
Jnies. C’est pourquoi ces Ïésolutions doivent être 
,espectées en tout état de cause. Pour les mêmes 
aisons, la délégation de l’Equateur croit qu’il est 

, 

ndispensable que, dans le rapport de la Commis- 
#ion politique spéciale à l’Assemblée générale, il 
oit fait mention des noms des pays qui ont tenu à 
Bùmer ,une fois de plus que les résolutions de 
‘Assemblée générale de 1947 et de 1948 doivent . 
Lre respectées. . 

C’est dans ces conditions que l’Equateur est 
iisposé à voter en faveur de l’admission de PEtat 
l’Israël à l’Organisation des Nations Unies. 

La séance est levée à 13 h. 20. 

CINQUANTE ET UNIEME SEANCE 

Tenue à Lake Success, Na-York,:, 
le lundi 9 mai 1949, à 15 heures. 

Président: Le général Carlos P. RO~CULO 
(Philippines). 

60. De-de d’admission d’Israël à 
l’Organisation des Natione Unieti 
W8W (fut) 

M. SUNDF. (Norvége) rappelle qu’au début de 
la discussion, on a émis des doutes quant à la vali- 
dité de la résolution du Conseil de sécurité recom- 
mandant l’zidmission d’IsM1 (A/818). Bien qu’il 
soit au courant du retrait tem raire du projet de 
résolution de l’Irak (A/AC. 24” /64), le représen- 
tant de la Norvège, du fait que son pays est mem- 
bre du Conseil de sécurit6, désire faire quelques 
observations à cet égard., 

Il s’associe e&rement H la déclaration faite’& 
ce sujet par le représentant du. Royaume-Uni 
(43éme séance) et ajoute que ce reprkmafit, 
lorsqu’il s’est abstenu, à la 414ème séance du 
ConseS, de voter sur la demaude d’admission 
d’Isr61, avait certainement connaissance de l’en- 
tente existant entre les cinq membres permanents 
qui veut que cette abstention, suivant la pratique 
qui s’est établie au Conseil, ne soit pas considéree 
comme signifiant un veto. Par conséquent, en 
s’abstenant de voter, le représentant du Royaume- 
Uni a clairement montré qu’il ne voulait pas se 
prévaloir du rivilège que lui donne PArtiele 27 
(paragraphe 9 ) de la Charte, se privant ainsi de 
la faculté d’invoquer plus tard les dispositions de 
cet Article en ce qui concerne la résolution. Eta$ 
donné le désir général de limiter l’emploi du drott 
de veto, les membres non permanents devraient 
se garder d’étendre ‘son application plus que les 
membres permanents du Conseil ne le souhaitent 
eux-mêmes. 
’ Quant au fond de la question examinée, le 
Gouvernement norvégien a accueilli avec satisfac- 

* Voir les Procès-verbaw o#iciels du Conseil dr stcwitC, 
quatrième année, N” 17. 

j4i 


